Noeléen Keavey
Snet—

From: . Ronan Connolly <rconnolly@water.ie>
Sent: 17 May 2017 12:25
To: : Noeleen Keavey
Cc ~ Caroline Murphy
Subject: : .- . Saint Gobain Performance Plastics Ireland - PO096-03- IW S99E Response_Consent _
4 .. 170516 .
Attachments: - - Saint Gobain Performance Plastrcs Ireland - PO096-03- IW S99E Response Consent _
‘ . 170516.pdf

f
Dear I\/ls Keavey,

Please xﬁnd attached Irish Waters consent 0 discharge to sewer associated with the Samt Gobain Performance
Plastlcs Ireland — PO096- 03 -application for an Industna! Emlssrons Ilcence review.
If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate in contacting me.

{

A hard ‘ciapy'shall be issued by post today.’
Kind Regards, : éé&

%. I P .- e - 0®
Ronan 1 . - , e - 0@;@

f o (ﬁ@s\o\
Ronan:Connolly \Q \3}
Envrronmental Policy and Licensing Support O@&

& $
Ulsce Elreann &
Teach CoIvrII 24-26 Sraid Thalbdid, Bari@étﬁ’a Cliath 1, Eire
Insh Water
Colvrll House 24-26 Talbot Street, Dagb(ﬁn 1, Ireland
, i QOQ
T +353 i1 8925386

5 i
rconnollv(a)water.re
i it .
www.water.ie
&3 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
d1ssem1nat10n or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entltles other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Irish Water accepts no liability
for actlons or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Irish Water is neither liable for the
proper’ and complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in
its receipt. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
E- Mall may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. Irish Water
accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to
the recipients systems or data caused by this message or its attachments. Please also note that messages to or
from Iﬁish Water may be monitored to ensure compliance with Irish Water's policies and standards and to

i ! 1

‘[ EPA Export 18-05-2017:03:04:02



-
i x §
protect our business. Irish Water, a designated activity company limited by shares, is a subsidiary of Er via,
established pursuant to the Water Services Act 2013, havmg 1ts principal place of busmess at C01V111 H ausé,y

24 26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1. ; \

Thank you for your attention. T . v

Téa an fhaisnéis 4 seachadadh d1r1the ar an duine né ar an eintiteas chuig a bhfuil si seolta amhain agus
féadfar abhar faoi run, faoi phribhléid né abhar ata iogair 6 thaobh trachtala de a bheith mar chuid de. Ta
aon athsheachadadh né scaipeadh den fhaisnéis, aon athbhreithnit ar né aon said eile a bhaint as, né aon
ghniomh a dhéantar ag brath ar an bhfaisnéis seo ag daoine né ag eintitis nach déibh siud an fhaisnéis seo,
toirimiscthe agus féadfar é a bheith neamhdhleathach. Nil Lionrai Uisce Eireann faoi dhliteanas maidir'le
seachadadh ioml4n agus ceart na faisnéise sa chumarséid seo né maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann 1éi. Ni
ghlacann Lionrai Uisce Eireann le haon dliteanas faoi ghnimh n6 faoi iarmhairti bunaithe ar usaid ‘} :
thoirmiscthe na faisnéise seo. Nil Lionrai Uisce Eireann faoi dhliteanas maidir le seachadadh ceart agus
iomlan na faisnéise sa chumarsaid seo nd maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann 1éi. Ma fuair ti an :
teachtaireacht seo in earraid, mas é do thoil é, déan teagmhail leis an seoltoir agus scrios an t-dbhar 6 gach
aon riomhaire. Féadfar riomhphost a bheith soghabhalach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha agus i leith .
leasaithe neamhudaraithe. Ni ghlacann Lionrai Uisce Eireann le haon fhreagracht as athruithe né as .
1d1rcheapadh a rinneadh ar an riomhphost seo i ndiaidh ¢ a sheoladh né as aon dochar do chdrais na \:'; ‘
bhfaighteoiri déanta ag an teachtaireacht seo n6 ag a ceangaltain. Més € do thoil é, tabhair fa01 deara chomh
maith go bhféadfar monatéireacht a dhéanambh ar theachtaireachtai chuig né 6 Lionrai Uisce Eireann chun
comhlionadh le polasaithe agus le caighdeain Lionrai Uisce Eireann a chinfitia agus chun arngnéa
chosaint. Fochuideachta gniomhaiochta de chuid Ervia is ea Uisce Eireafin ata faoi theorainn scaireanna, de

bhun fhoralacha an tAcht um Sheirbhisi Uisce 2013, a bhfuil a bgﬁo@h ionad gné ag 24-26 Teach Colvﬂl
Sréid na Talboide, BAC 1. 04"?&\0 K
QS R
S :
A J\\OQQQ'>\ %
Go raibh maith agat as d’aird a thabhairt. \Q&?’;Os
QZ\OQA*\ ¥
\
a° ‘

This email has been scanned by the Symant%@ﬁmail Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com ;
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Licenc ‘review. o 'j o é’? &

Please f n' ;

=

.
[ LV

et L § S A S g S S SR

‘ iMs Noeleen Keavey, , .
’ Ofﬁce of C!imate, Licensing, Research & Resources _

AN

T o QO\Q@\\\} ‘ LT Lo

ttached Irnsh Water’séc‘i’:{ﬁent to dlscharge to- sewer subject to the
'ondltlons attached &Q : KN

a_ny further query(gjease do’not hesrtate to contact us. ' : -
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R Irlsh Water;' |
i Colvill House'*
TEt 24/26 Talbot Street
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R N Consent grantéd ,without conditions. Ll !
e Consent refused - * "_'f"
L 1
N |
. 'i;.. - wa conistitute ‘a”d; nger to 'séwer 'mtenance personnel 1
! : &tﬁrkmg in the wastewater network. or wastewater treatment
. plant; oo e : ) . |
y Lo . E1R cannot‘be approprlately treated at the downstream wastewater A
o - ‘treatment plant; : . ; :
: , "lll.j would be fllable ‘to render wastewater \sludge generated at the 1
3 downstream wastewatert atment plan ' nsuitahle for dlsposal tor |
i . agricultura) Iands orotherapproved disposalroutes, o | A
} IV.  would be. Ilable to cauise: corrosion to- sewer,pipes, penstock and 1 L
(E ‘ sewer ﬁttrngs or the general mtegnty of. the s sewer, : . _ ‘
¥ V.. would 'be’ Ilable to caugeé the' Iiberation of by-products detrlmental e
o elther the wastewater nétwork or wastewater treatment plant;
[ VL would be;liable to;cause. rmpalrment of theﬁrecelving enwronment '
- and ‘ecosystem- to Wthh the wastewater treatment plant
i discharges, -
L : vil.  would: be: lrable to. glve rise to;ﬂammable or explosive vapours in:
f A -the receivmg wastewater network; .. S o ‘
¢ Vili..  would. be- liable tocause the release of nuisance odours from the ‘
i wastewater network elther directly or, mdlrectly followlng muxmg
_ with other wastewater wlthln the: network or,. '
; IX: ' would'be liable to, cause a- blockage in.the wastewater. network or
set, or congeal at average sewer temperature :
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3. The licensee shall notify Irish Water, the Local Authority and the Agency in advance B 1
of any changes whrch may result in-a change in the nature, charactenstics or . 8
volume of trade effluent or ‘other matter dnscharged to'sewer. oy (i
4. Monitoring ; and analyses equipment shall be operated and maintained as necessary i "
so that mofitoring accurately reflects the discharge to sewer. . b -‘:. 1
5,. The licensee shall .record -all samplmg, analyses, measurements, examlnatlons, ; . _
calibrations and maintenance carried out in accordance’ wnth the requirements of il S
this licence. - : - ‘ gl ; |
6. The 'Licensee: shall ensure - that any tradew effluent generated as a result of 1 : 'I I
kitchen/canteen ‘activitiés wuth the potential to contain fats, onls and’ grease (FOG) i | Gk
pass through grease removal equipment before entry to the public sewer. S L
: S
7. The Licensee shall maintain on-site trade effluent treatment systems 5o as to meet g i ‘
_ the requirements set out in Schedule B: Emission.Limits.to Sewer and in any case, at 1 A
least in accordance with the manufacturer’s spectﬂcations or industry best practice ? [,
guidelines or as per additional maintenance or serwcing requurements requested in i 1
wntmg by Irish Water based on operatlonal expenence Tooel : B l{ :
"8 A summary .report of volumes of efﬂuent discharged to the sewer along wrth ' ' a2 '
monitoring and analysis data as specified in Schedule B: Emission Limits to Sewer ' R
and Schedule C: Control & Monitoring, of this: licence shall ge‘%orwarded to both the . e bl
_ Irish Water and the Local Authorlty ina manner ag\d t(l;n\eframe specif ed by Irish |- E ol
Water e e : .fg? \o L o b, E ’
9 The' Iicensee shall pay to lnsh Water such gu «9"‘ may be determmed from tlme to i
time, having regard to the,vanat‘l;ons \gﬁ cost of providing dratnage and the - l b f
variation in effluent reception, treat monltonng, sampling and analysis costs con 'l ol
Payment to be made on demand <<°0~\* s gr R
o&(\ : b e
o T
4 |
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Limit Valuejs fi)‘rﬂ P?qcégS‘Egﬁuent to S_ewéf

Emussuon Point Reference No SE1 : B
Locatmn. East of snte near PTFE productlon Building (5099837 N156035)

DO PR ~ - N PRANN "f e - T
ooy " . . -
- N — P
IR Voot

Schedule B Emission Lmits < T

e Emlsslon I.Imlt Values B f’. -

;.-6c9 pH}Unlts w -

' i(kg/day)

ey

Daily Load

vey
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f Paraimeter-

" ScheduleC. "

C.1 Frequency of Monitoring Process Efﬂuent to Se\tler S -

¢

: "Mon’itiif'iﬁfi'

i G ,“_

1&2) ‘.

- v ——

‘Flow to sewer

<+ 2 ) Continuous; -~ +

On-lme contmuous Flow meter ,
| with recorder. - ‘

-

Continuous

On Ilne continuous pH Probe and

recorder

-
¥
T “y
L3 i B
iy it 4
1y &) “ !
o
]
R
i

fempemture’ E ;.ce‘r'\tl;nuotxs L Onelitie continuous Temperature t
ke i TN prgbe with recorder . ‘:
BOD Monthly | Standard Method I (R
coo .00 | Weeky Standard Method ' i
Total Suspended.Solids - | Monthly Standard Method i s
| FOG . Quarterly Standa;@lethod v J
| TotalN Quarterly ;
Detergents - | Quarterly ~ Standard Method _ l
Chloride Quarterly 4&;@ Standard Method .~ "
| Organic Solvents Annually U\«i«@? | Standard Method 4

Respirometry

Annually - Aé;:\\\é\

Standard ‘Me_th'od

Toxicity .

As may be regjiired

Standard Method_ _

i

_' Prioritv Substances

As may befequired

'Standard Method

i Y

Note 1. ,

; O
_All samples excluding those for pH and. temperature shall be collected on a 24 hour flow

O

&

VQQ

proportlonal composite samplnng basis.

Note 2.

Sampling shall take place on alternate week daysona rollmg basis to ensure representatlve

»u';Jf'

samples are obtained for site operations which may vary across the working week.
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2. Corltroi of Emissions to Sewer

' Description of treatment: Rerhovel of PTFE 'SIhdg'e from trade effluent

g e i < o

ffControI Parameter ! [tgrlng LKy ’Equipment "“‘ 3 ;
lidee S PTFE Sludge removal Thr sett tanks-
‘ Su ge ett ement -Three stage sett ement tan $:
Description oftreatment Removal of Fats, Oil and. Grease generated asa result of :
kitchen/canteen actlvitles
FOG content in trade ’
{Fats 0'“ &G ‘ Removal - effluent as a result of: ,
A, srease Removal, - kitchen/canteen . ) '
| activities- - @dj o ¥
”“ — ‘..»,:f_. = IZ.“ ,' S— Hﬁo ,,_'”."f,,'l" = = .
Note 1. Grease removal equlpment employed &igﬁ;\eet the, following speclf' catuons*
- Passuve grease separators must comply-w tﬁe requnremeri ofl S: EN :t§25 Parts 1 & 2
- Grease removal units’ ‘mist comply@n the requlrements of the US Plumbmg and
Drainage Instltute (PDI) 6101 guldelgég &
L8 ,\§ S
‘ N 6)0 v LT
i <<O \\ L 7,‘
i . . OOQ e ‘5’ &
!'. ‘EL’. a —‘ i . .. ’ L‘ :1;: @\6\ b | . - -
§~;. ‘-, ’ .;AA -
S+
i
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